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Towanda Bryant

From: Towanda Bryant

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 2:58 PM

To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: FW: GCI new pending apps for earth station file numbers SES-LIC-20111003-01184

Attachments: Application corrections_10-26-2011.pdf

From: Cindy Lynch [mailto:CLynch@gci.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 1:31 PM

To: Trang Nguyen

Cc: Towanda Bryant

Subject: RE: GCI new pending apps for earth station file numbers SES-LIC-20111003-01184

Trang / Towanda,

Please make the following changes to out Earth station application file number SES-LIC-20111003-01184 / SES-AMD-
20111014-01222:

Please change the Maximum ERIP Density per Carrier on the following carriers

36MOG7W — change from 43.6 to 29.77
6K72G7W — change from 29.77 to 43.6
36MOD7W — change from 43.6 to 29.77
6K72D7W — change from 29.77 to 43.6

Attached are the pages from the application.
Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you again,

GCI Communication Corp

Regulatory - Tariffs and Licenses Manager
Desk - (907) 868-5615

Wireless - (907) 444-5001

Fax - (907) 868-9817

Email - clynch@gci.com

10/26/2011



